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S.no Clause Description Query/ Suggestion Clarifications 

 Name of Firm : PWC 

1 Page No. - 8 
Clause 2.20  
 
Although the RFP for preparation of 
Preparation of Techno- Economic 
Feasibility Report for Development of 
underwater viewing gallery and 
restaurant at Beyt Dwarka in Jamnagar 
District of Gujarat is being issued by 
Indian Port Association but for all work 
related matters the selected consultant 
has to work in tandem with Ministry of 
Shipping and Gujarat Maritime Board. 
The Port Department will assist the 
consultant in getting all the relevant 
information pertaining to the project on 
best effort basis but it will primarily be 
the responsibility of the consultant to 
arrange the information necessary for 
the implementation of this project. 

Please specify the nodal officer or Single Point of Contact in the 
following agencies for coordination during the execution of this 
consultancy assignment:  
 
a. Indian Ports Association  
b. Ministry of Shipping, Government of India 
c. Gujarat Maritime Board 

Nodal officer will be nominated 
for each agency.  

2. Power of Attorney 
 
The document seeks issue of Power of 
Attorney for signing of application 

The issue of Power of Attorney has to be supported by an appropriate 
Board Resolution. We request that for Indian firms/consortia 
applicants, the Board resolution adequately authorizing the person 
signing the application on behalf of the firm submitting the application 
be considered to be sufficient on a standalone basis. 

Certified true copy of the board 
resolution adequately authorizing 
the person signing the bid on 
behalf of the firm is also 
acceptable.  

3. Draft Consultancy Services Agreement Request you to share the draft Consultancy Services Agreement with 
us as the same would be required for internal legal clearance 

Draft Consultancy Services 
Agreement shall be in line with 
RfP.  

4. Signatory to the Consultancy Services 
Agreement 

Please clarify as to who would be the Signatory to the Consultancy 
Services Agreement and recipient of the deliverables from the 
Consultant. 

MD IPA will be the signatory to 
the Consultancy Services 
Agreement and recipient of the 
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deliverables from the Consultants.  

5. Page No. - 11 
Scope of Work – S. No. 2 
Collection of existing information as well 
as primary data especially on the 
hydrography, geotechnical, water 
quality, sediment, ecology and 
archeological settings of the project 

Please clarify if the technical studies have been completed recently? 
Also, request clarification on the list of data available with respect to 
these elements. 

No specific technical studies have 
been conducted recently.  
 
Available data will be shared 
during the course of consultancy.  

6. Scope of Work 
 
 

Is it acceptable to conduct ecological studies for one month and 
augmented with secondary data? Due to the time constraint of 75 
days, the time frame required to carry out three season studies will 
take more than 180 days. 

Acceptable provided the results of 
the study should be sufficient to 
get the environment clearance. 

7. Clause 2.16 
IPA Empanelment 

The RfP is being circulated only to the empaneled consultants of IPA 
and through this RfP technical proposal comprising of approach and 
methodology and the financial offer along with key personnel required 
specifically for this project is requested from the consultants for 
evaluation 

This document is for all the 
interested consultants/parties and 
not only for the empaneled 
consultants of IPA.  
 
Please see Addendum No-1.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


